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Fiona Cameron - General Manager 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Fiona Cameron - General Manager 
31 August 2001 10:02 
Janet Peach - Service Manager; Rosemary Salmond - Specialist Services Manager; 
Martin Cowdry - Physiotherapy Service Manager; Martin Cowdry-Supt.Physio 
Martin Gould - Finance Manager 
FW: ADDITIONAL BEDS AT GWMH 

Jan, Martin, Rosemary see below. Proposal is that the GP’s give up 6 beds on Sultan and that they become Geriatric 
rehab/pre-discharge beds. Can you just check that there aren’t additional staffing costs associated with the change of 
use. No more beds in the system but arguably there may be a faster throughput. 

A response by the 7th would be good. (Martin sorry, just as soon as you can on your return). 
Thanks. 

FIONA 

..... Original Message .... 
From: Fiona Cameron - General Manager 
Sent: 31 August 2001 09:47 
To: Humphrey, Lesley 
Cc: Martin Gould - Finance Manager 
Subject: ADDITIONAL BEDS AT GWMH 

Lesley, as agreed yesterday am E mailing to request a cost to increase the number of IC/geriatric rehab beds at 
GWMH by 6. These additional beds will be on Sultan. 
Am keen to understand what it would cost in terms of additional consultant/staff grade to support these beds. 

Many thanks. 

FIONA 


